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Matilda Sanders l i  26 -F"w 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, October 08,2003 1257 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030759-ti - etc 
Filename I Path: 030759.lhd 

10/8/2003 12:55:00 PM 

A P M  Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling 
Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Companies Certificate has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
Thanks. 
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Marguerite Lockard ]237-& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, October 30, 2003 2:44 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/30/2003 2:43:00 PM 

03061 3-TA 03061 3CO.VSM 
030622-TX, ETC. 030622CO.VSM 
030'759-Tl, ETC. 030759CO.LHD 

CONSUMMATING ORDERS 
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Marguerite Loc ka rd Psc-03- I jam - PAA -n 
From: 
Sen,t: 
To: 
Su b,ject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, November 07,2003 8 5 1  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

11/7/2003 8:50:00 AM 

030759A. LH D 
Docket Number: 030759-Tl, ETC. 

AMENDATORY ORDER CLARIFYING REQUIREMENTS 
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